Thanks! Teresa

Teresa S. Bolden, CMC

City Clerk

City of Valdosta

P.O. Box 1125

Valdosta, GA 31603-1125
Phone: (229) 259-3503
Fax: (229) 259-5411

From: JustFOIA Notification <donotreply@request.justfoia.com>
Sent: Sunday, February 19, 2023 1:43 PM

To: Teresa Bolden <tbolden@valdostacity.com>

Subject: New JustFOIA Open Records Request ORR-2023-71

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Valdosta. Maintain caution when opening external

links/attachments

Teresa Bolden,

A new Open Records Request has been submitted.

The Open Records Request was entered on Sunday, February 19, 2023 at 1:43 PM (Eastern Standard Time) and has 4
days left until it is due.
The Open Records Request is due on Thursday, February 23, 2023.

Request Number: ORR-2023-71

Field Name Response

Name
Email
Phone
Address
City
State
Zip

Description

John S. Quarterman

wwalswatershed@gmail.com

229-242-0102

3338 Country Club Rd, Ste L PMB 336

Valdosta

Georgia

31605

Documentation of what specific chemicals the City of Valdosta sprays near waterways, for what purpose,
any schedule of such spraying, and the contract with the contractor that does the spraying. This is the
spraying referred to by Stormwater Director Angela Bray in seeclickfix #12819783:
https://seeclickfix.com/issues/12819783 The relevant paragraph is quoted below: Angela Bray (Verified
Official) Contractors also have to follow city safety regs. If water levels are too high they shouldn’t access
the area. Unfortunately, it’s too deep here and can be in other locations when they are on a job site. | will

have my crew spray it again since it was rainy when the contractor was out there last. They/we haven't
had a big window lately to spray and it stick between rain events. 07/19/2022 - Flag
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